Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 23 February 2016 13:54

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI: Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subject: FW: Freedom of Information Request

From: Eamonn Patterson

Sent: 23 February 2016 12:35

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: Freedom of Information Request
Dear Freedom of Information Officer

i was wondering if you could supply me with the following information under the Freedom of Information Act 2014

1} The budget allocation to each Irish Embassy and Consulate Genera! Offices in the years 2014, 2015 and 2016

Yours Sincerely
Eamonn Patterson

RECEIVED

23 FEB 2016

FOI and
Data Protection




